
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Re: Frequency Programming:  
FCC ID: STZSDP600TU 

  
 To Whom It May Concern: 
 

The frequency of operation of the STZSDP600TU portable radio cannot be programmed by the 
operator to transmit on frequencies other than those programmed by service or maintenance 
personnel. The STZSDP600TU portable radio requires the operating frequencies to be programmed 
through the use of an external device only available to service or maintenance personnel. 

 

  
 Thank you for your attention to these matters. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Simoco Australasia Pty Ltd 

 

  
 

Robert Stowell 
 
 Senior Engineer  
 

 

Date: 06/08/2013 
 
TraC Global Ltd 
100 Frobisher Business Park 
Malvern 
Worcestershire 
WR14 1BX 
UK 


